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Larry@Bassetts.us

From: donotreply@cincsystems.net
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Larry Bassett
Subject: Forest at Ridgewood HOA - Update on 2025 Budget

Dear Homeowners,

We wanted to inform you that the Board and management are currently working on the 2025 budget, and
the Board aims to keep it at $500 annually. We appreciate your patience during this process and want to
assure you that there will be no late fees or interest due to any inconvenience caused.

Management will notify all residents about the upcoming budget meeting and the due date for
assessments. Thank you for your understanding and continued support.

Best regards,

Jedi Management
www.JediHOA.com
admin@JediHOA.com

Estimados Propietarios,

Queremos informarles que la Junta y la administración están trabajando actualmente en el presupuesto
de 2025, y la Junta tiene como objetivo mantenerlo en $500 anuales. Agradecemos su paciencia durante
este proceso y queremos asegurarles que no se aplicarán cargos por pagos atrasados ni intereses
debido a cualquier inconveniente causado.

La administración notificará a todos los residentes sobre la próxima reunión del presupuesto y la fecha
de vencimiento de las evaluaciones. Gracias por su comprensión y continuo apoyo.

Atentamente,

Jedi Management
www.JediHOA.com
admin@JediHOA.com
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